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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 11:01 AM

To: '‘Hessdorfer, Tina'

Subject: RE: Spill Reporting

Good morning Tina - this reporting structure is acceptable to the Nunavut Water Board.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Hessdorfer, Tina [mailto:Tina.Hessdorfer@areva.ca]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 10:06 AM

To: holwellj@inac-ainc.gc.ca; shartman@Kkivalliginuit.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; Richard Dwyer
Subject: Spill Reporting

Greetings all,
AREVA is currently in the annual review and update process regarding the Spill Contingency Plan for the Kiggavik Project.

INAC Land Use Permit N2006C0037
KIA Land Use Licence KVL306C02
NWB Licence No 2BE-KIG0708

In regards to spill reporting, AREVA has identified the requirement to notify the 24-hour spill line within 24 hours of a spill and
as soon as safe to do so.

This verbal report will be followed by a written report (spill report form), to be submitted to your agencies within 7 calendar
days. Does this reporting suffice each of you or does your respective agency also wish to be notified verbally within 24
hours?

Please advise.
Thank you

Tina Hessdorfer, B.Sc

Licensing Coordinator
Regulatory Affairs and Licensing
AREVA Resources Inc

Tel: (306) 343-4525
tina.hessdorfer@areva.ca
AREVA Group

10/23/2007



